








TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 17,2018 ltem Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 7
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz, QQ/)O
Town Manager /Q @

Subject: Resolution No. 2554.18 — Authorizing the Purchase of Four Chevrolet
Tahoe’s Police Package Vehicles

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2554.18 as
presented.

Background and History:

The Town of Golden Beach Police Department is requesting the purchase of four
Chevrolet Tahoe’s fully equipped with emergency equipment. These vehicles will be
instrumental for our daily police patrols and Public Safety. The Chief of Police is
requesting the approval of the Town of Golden Beach Council in order to proceed with
the request for said purchase.

The purchase will be made through the Florida Sheriffs Association offers statewide
purchasing contracts on a variety of vehicles, equipment and services that are available

to all eligible agencies.

Financial Impact:

Four Chevrolet Tahoe’s Police Package Vehicles is $174,844.00.
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